

Moussa Hijazi Graphic Designer

Contact Me



+961 76 982 193



moussagraphic designhijazi@ gmail.com



Beirut - Lebanon

Social Media



@MoussaGDHijazi



moussahijazi



n moussahijazi



Moussa Hijazi

Languages

English Arabic

About Me

Born on June, 1993,08 Living in Beirut, Lebanon. I am a graphic designer graduated from AUST. I seek to dig deeper in the design field, build and gain more design skills. Throughout my life experiences, each day with practice and continuation I become more confident in the field that I work in, as well as I gain more knowledge and skills, and yet there are many new skills that I look forward to master.

I am best specialized in branding, page-layout, rendering and illustrations. Inaddition, I am highly interested in character designing.

Interests

Music - Writing Lyrics - Nature - Outdoor Activities - Traveling - Video Games - Character Modeling -Fashion - Bowling

Work Experience

International Commercial (Namibia; Oshikango)

Summer

2015-2014 - 2013

Quality Control

Doculand - Lebanon

November 2017 -

2011

Graphic Design & Computer Services

Graphic Design Freelance 2014 - Present

Academic Education

Heritage College

2011

2017

BACII - Sociology & Economics

American University of Science & Technology

BA Arts & Science Graphic Design

Awards & Achievements

Village Camps - Switzerland

Leadership Training Camp

Personal Skills

Branding
Page Layout
Pattern Design
Render & Illustration
Stationary Design
Character Design
Image Retouching
Sticker & Label Design
Packaging
Social Media
Others

Software Skills

Illustrator Photoshop Indesign After Effects Flash Muse

3D Max / Maya

